ANDRUS &z ANDERSON LLP

March 5, 2019

Via Federal Express

Scott S. Harris, Cletk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Perryman v. Romero, No. 18-1074
Dear Mr. Hartis:

Petitioner Brian Perryman filed a petition for writ of certiorari in this case on February 13,
2019, which was docketed on February 15, 2019. The current deadline for respondents Josue
Romero, Gina Bailey, Jennifer Lawler, John Walters, Daniel Cox, Christopher Dickey, Grant Jenkins
and Bradley Berentson (“Respondents”) to file a brief in opposition is March 18, 2019. Respondents
kindly request a 30-day extension up to and including April 17, 2019 to file their brief in opposition.
The extension is needed due to previously scheduled professional commitments.

Thank you for your assistance.

¢ Lee Anderson

cc:  (by mail)
Counsel of record for petitioner, Theodore Frank, Esq.;

Counsel for respondent, Provide Commerce, Inc.;
Counsel for respondent, Regent Group, Inc./ Encore Marketing International, Inc.
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